November 6, 1989

Dc: ket Nos, 50-373 and 50-374

Mr. Thomas J. Kovach
Nuclear Licensing Manager
Commonwes 1th Edison Company
Post Office Box 767
Chicago, 11Inois 60690

Dear Mr. Kovech:

SUBJECT: SAFETY EVALUATION FOR FIRE BRIGADE RESPONSE 1SSUE « LASALLE
UNITS 1 and 2 (TAC NOS. 73786 and 73787)

This letter is to forward vhe enclosed Sefety Evaluetion associated with your
groposa1 to resclve @n 1ssue concerning fire br1gade responses thet resulted
rom & Region T1]1 inspection at LaSalle. This Safety Evaluation reletes to your
letter datec July 11, 1988. As requested by Region 111, we have reviewed this
fnformation anc conclude that although your proposal does not completely
conform with our guidelines, your response is adequate to close this issue,

If you have questions or comments, pleese contact me &t (301) 492-1381,

Sincerely,

/\)J\ S Yewmrd For

John 0. Pradfute, Project Manager
Project Directorate 111-2

Division of Reactor Projects - 111,
1V, V and Special Projects

Enclosure: Dist~ibution
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November 6, 1989

Pecket Nos, 50373 and 50-374

Fr. Thomes J. Kovach
Nuclear Licersing Menager
Cornonwee 1th Fdison Comperny
Post Office Fox 767
Chicego, 11lnois 60690

Dear Vr, Kovech:

SUBJECT: SAFETY EVALUATION FOR FIRE BRIGADE RESPONSE 1SSUE - LASALLE
UNITS 1 &nd 2 (TAC NOS. 73786 an¢ 73787)

This letter is to forward the enclosed Safety Eveluation associated with your
propesal to resclve en issue concerning fire brigade resqcrses that resulted
fror & Fegior 111 dnspection st LaSalle, This Safety Eveluation relates to your
Tetter dotec July 11, 1988, As requested by Region 111, we have reviewed this
irforration ere conclude thet althcugh your propeseal cees not conpletel)
cerforr with our guicelines, your resporse is adequate to close this iscuve,

IT you teve questiors ¢r cormerts, pleese contact me ot (3C1) €¢7.1381,

Sincerely,

/\)o.i -(M For

Jekr €. Pradfute, Froject Menager
Preject Directorete 1112

Divigier ¢f Reactor Projects - 111,
IV, V anc Special Projects

Enclosure: [istribution
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Mr. Thomas J. Kovach
Commonwes 1th Edison Company

cc:

Phillip P, Steptoe, Esquire
S1dley end Austin

One First Notiona) Plaza
Chicago, I1111inois 60603

Assistant Attorney General
100 West Randolph Street
Suite 12

Chicago, I111ncts 60601

Restdent Inspector/LaSalle, NPS
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Rural Route ko, 1

P. 0. Box 224

Marseilles, 1111nois 6134)

Chafrman

LaSe)le County Board of Supervisors
LaSalle County Courthouse

Ottews, I1linois 61350

Attorney Generea!
500 South 2nd Street
Springfield, 111inois 62701

Cheirmen

IM4nois Commerce Commission
Leland Building

527 East Capitol Avenue
Springfield, 1111nois 62706

Mr. Michae) C., Parker, Chief
Divisicn of Engineering

1111no1s Department of Nuclear Safety
1035 Outer Park Drive, 5th Filoor
Springfield, I111nots 62704

Regiona) Administrator, Regfon 111}
U. S, Nuclear Regulatory Commission
799 Roosevelt Roac, Bldg. #4

Glen Ellyn, 1111no1s 60137

LeSelle County Nuclear Power Station
Units 1 8 2

John M. Mclaffrey

Ch;;fé Public Utilities Diviston
l

100 West Randolph Street

Chicago, I111nois 60601



